Celltech

21-364 Lougheed Road, Kelowna, British Columbia, Canada V1X 7R8
Tel: 1-250-765-7650 Fax: 1-250-765-7645

Date: 3 November 2021

To:

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Rd.

Columbia, MD 21046

RE: New Certification Request, FCC ID: 2AEOCPC208
Dear FCC Representative

This is a new certification request of FCC ID: 2AEOCPC208, Model: THOMAS FCC.
The THOMAS FCC is a Mobile 4W, AM/FM CBRS transceiver.

In accordance with FCC 47 CFR Part 2, Subpart J, this Equipment is subject to certification to FCC 47 CFR Part
95, Subpart D. In addition, this Equipment is subject to a Certification in accordance with FCC 47 CFR
§15.101(a)(b).

As per FCC 47 CFR §2.1091, an RF Exposure evaluation (MPE) is required for this Equipment. This Equipment is
capable of Voice Activated Transmission (VOX), a 75% transmit duty factor applies. The results of the RF
Exposure evaluation appear in a separate report accompanied with this application.

Should there be any questions or concerns please feel free to contact me. Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,
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Art Voss, P.Eng.
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